Appendix C1

Victoria Marshall

From:

Sent: 31 August 2021 18:56

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: Fwd: RE: FW: Licensing weekly reports 1/8/21-15/8/21
Attachments: 137033 - Premises.pdf

Victoria,

| would like to object to the licence variation application for Grand Union on New Walk.

Firstly there appears to be some confusion in the narrative where it appears to request hours of serving alcohol and
playing music until 4am Sunday - Wednesday and 3am Thursday - Saturday. This appeared counter intuitive but then
when looking at the submitted hours it appears to be a different set of hours, can this point please be clarified?

My objection to any increase in hours after midnight for Grand Union is that it will represent an increase in public
nuisance by noise, with residents living only a short walk away. This is compounded by the application including off-
licence sales and the playing of music. Finally in schedule L, it appears (I may be wrong) that the licensees of Grand
Union wish to have the ability to stay open 24 hours a day so the time when patrons will actually leave could be well
after the last serving of alcohol.

It is clear that the operation of these hours and the proximity of residents is not compatible, as the noise that will be
generated at the hours requested will represent a public nuisance.

Thanks,



